OYSTER RIVER COOPERATIVE SCHOOL BOARD

School Board/Superintendent Revisions: January 13, 2014
School Board Review: March 31, 2015
Policy Committee Review: 4/13/16, 4/19/17 – No Change
Annual Policy Committee Review: April 11, 2018, 5/6/20, 5/5/21 – No Change
School Board Annual Review: April 6, 2022
School Board Annual Review: April 5, 2023
School Board Annual Review: March 20, 2024

MINUTES

A record of all public and non-public School Board meetings shall be kept as minutes. The minutes will include names of Board members in attendance, persons appearing before the Board, a brief description of all issues discussed, and all motions made, votes taken, and decisions made. The record of each motion and vote shall include who moved the motion, who seconded, the method of taking the vote, and how each member voted. The record of each motion must describe the action of the Board in sufficient detail that whoever must comply with the motion need only read the record to know how to fully comply. The minutes must comply with the requirements of the Right-to-Know law, RSA 91-A, and must record all points of compliance with this law and related policies. Documents not part of a formal motion may be omitted if they are referred to and identified by some method.

Copies of draft Board meeting minutes will be sent to Board members in advance of the meeting at which they are to be approved. Corrections to the minutes may be made at the meeting at which they are to be approved.

The minutes of the Board will be kept in an official binder and will be in the custody of the Superintendent. Minutes of all public meetings will be made available on the District web site when available and for public inspection no later than five (5) business days after the meeting. Minutes for all non-public sessions will be made available on the District web site when available and for public inspection within seventy-two (72) hours after the non-public session, unless sealed consistent with Policy BEC.

An abbreviated record shall be kept for non-meetings as allowed under RSA 91-A:2, I. This abbreviated record shall only include the date, time, place, attendees and specific exemption under RSA 91-A:2, I that allowed the non-meeting. The record shall not include any description of the issues discussed. Abbreviated records for non-meetings shall be made available on the District web site when available and for public inspection within seventy-two (72) hours after the non-meeting. Since an abbreviated record for a non-meeting provides no details about the issues discussed, such records may not be sealed.

This policy affects public access to the Board and the public's Right to Know. To protect that right, this policy requires a public hearing before it may be revised. Further, this policy may not be suspended except by a two-thirds vote at a public meeting. The Board must always fully comply with the letter and spirit of the Right-to-Know law that may not be suspended. This policy will be reviewed by the Board and all standing advisory committees annually before the end of April to ensure full awareness and compliance.

Legal Reference: RSA 91-A:2 II, Public Records and Meetings: Meetings Open to Public RSA 91-A:3 III, Public Records and Meetings: Non-Public Sessions RSA 91-A:4 I, Public Records and Meetings: Minutes and Records available for Public Inspection

Cross Reference: BEA – Regular Board Meetings

BEC - Non-Public Session

BEDB - Agenda Preparation and Format